
From: Michael Jones <mdj@phys.hawaii.edu>
Subject: Program Available for Pacific-basin STEAM Teaching Conference in 
Kona--September 26-29, 2019 (fwd)
Date: August 28, 2019 at 9:31:05 AM HST
To: aapthawaii-l@lists.hawaii.edu

Richard Jones of UH West Oahu is co-Chair of this conference so you
could contact him (richard.jones@hawaii.edu) if you have questions.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
Date: Tue, 27 Aug 2019 03:56:22 +0000
From: Timothy Frederick Slater <tslater@uwyo.edu>
To: "mdj@phys.hawaii.edu" <mdj@phys.hawaii.edu>
Subject: Program Available for Pacific-basin STEAM Teaching Conference in
   Kona--September 26-29, 2019

Aloha Michael:  Tired of the same old teaching conference in the same old 
downtown hotels? Now, set your sights on something totally different!

The Pacific-basin STEAM Teaching Conference is held simultaneously alongside 
the world-class science fiction, science, and culture conference--HawaiiCon--
September 26-29, 2019 at the Sheraton Kona on the Big Island of Hawai'i. Want 
to learn how robotics can be used in your classroom?  Want to get the latest 
information on how Hollywood uses science to capture the audience?s attention? 
Want to learn how to use comic books to teach your hardest to reach students? 
 This is the place to be! At this conference, not only will you get to attend hands-
on teaching workshops with some of the best workshop leaders in the world and 
get science updates from outstanding research scientists and science fiction 
literary scholars, but you?ll also get to take advantage of unusual field trips to 
explore Hawaii?s unique bio- and geo-diversity. Moreover, CEUs, Graduate 
Credits, and/or PD Credits will be available.

But, what?s more, you will get to meet those science fiction media personalities, 
authors, and actors you have always wanted to meet!  Its the ultimate 
combination of science, technology, and society all coming together under the 
banner of improving K-12 STEAM teaching.

A preliminary program is available on the conference website - check us out for a 
unique teaching conference you won?t soon forget!

.   Online at www.caperteam.com/pstc


